
 
  

CITY OF LAWNDALE 
14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California 90260 

Phone (310) 973-3200 – www.lawndalecity.org 
 

AGENDA 
LAWNDALE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

Monday, September 21, 2020 - 6:30 p.m. 
Lawndale City Hall Council Chamber 

14717 Burin Avenue 
 

* COVID-19 NOTICE * 
Consistent with Executive Orders from the Executive Department of the State of California and 
the Los Angeles County Health Official’s “Safer at Home” Order, this City Council meeting will 
not be physically open to the public as City Councilmembers will be teleconferencing into the 
meeting via Webex Communications. 
 
How to observe the Meeting:  
To maximize public safety while still maintaining transparency and public access, members of the public 
can observe the meeting on YouTube “Lawndale CityTV”, the City Website, or Lawndale Community 
Cable Television on Spectrum & Frontier Channel 3. 
 
How to submit Public Comment:  
Members of the public may provide public comment by sending comments to the Clerk by email at 
cityclerk@lawndalecity.org.  Please submit your written comments as early as possible, preferably prior 
to the start of the meeting or if you are unable to email, please call the City Clerk's Office at (310) 973-
3213 by 5:30 p.m. on the date of the meeting. Email comments must identify the Agenda Item Number 
in the subject line of the email.  The public comment period will close once the public comment time for 
the agenda item has concluded. The comments will be entered into the record and provided to the 
Council. All comments should be a maximum of 500 words, which corresponds to approximately 3 
minutes of speaking time.  Please see the Temporary eComment Policy for Public Meetings. 
 
Copies of this Agenda packet may be obtained prior to the meeting outside of the Lawndale City Hall foyer 
or on the City Website.  Interested parties may contact the City Clerk Department at (310) 973-3213 for 
clarification regarding individual agenda items. 
 

This Agenda is subject to revision up to 72 hours before the meeting. 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 

B. CEREMONIALS (Flag Salute and Inspiration) 
 

C. PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT 
 

D. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA (Public Comments) 
 

E. COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL 
 

F. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCfzabQru02YprD2xs5FC2Ow
http://192.168.10.14/CablecastPublicSite/watch/1?channel=3
mailto:cityclerk@lawndalecity.org
http://www.lawndalecity.org/ASSETS/PDF/Corona/City%20of%20Lawndale%20-%20eComment%20Policy.pdf
http://www.lawndalecity.org/HTML/DEPTHTML/CCLERK/CCAgendasMinutes.htm


Agenda 
City Council Regular Meeting 
September 21, 2020 
Page 2 
 
 

 

Items 1 through 6, will be considered and acted upon under one motion unless a City Councilmember 
removes individual items for further City Council consideration or explanation. 

 
1. Motion to read by title only and waive further reading of all ordinances listed on the  

Agenda 
Recommendation: that the City Council approve. 

 
2. Biennial Review of the City’s Conflict of Interest Code-Amendment 

Recommendation: that the City Council adopt Resolution No. CC-2009-050, approving 
revisions to the City’s Conflict of Interest Code to reflect clean-up, recent staffing, and/or 
role changes in the City Clerk’s, Community Services, Finance, Municipal Services and 
Public Works Departments.  

 
3. Youth Advisory Committee Term Extensions 

Recommendation: that the City Council adopt Resolution No. CC-2009-051, extending 
the terms of the current Youth Advisory Committee members, Kaleb Hafner and Octavio 
Mendoza for one year, effective October 1, 2020 through September 30, 2021, and Soraya 
Whaley for two years, effective October 1, 2020 through September 30, 2022. 

 
4. Park Development Fee Disclosure Report for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Recommendation: that the City Council receive and file the report. 
 

5. Accounts Payable Register 
Recommendation: that the City Council adopt Resolution No. CC-2009-049, authorizing 
the payment of certain claims and demands in the amount of $108,826.37. 

 
6. Minutes of the Lawndale City Council Regular Meeting – September 8, 2020 

Recommendation: that the City Council approve. 
 

G. PUBLIC HEARING 
 
7. Animal Licensing Fee Update 

Recommendation: that the City Council (a) conducts a public hearing to receive 
testimony regarding dog licensing fee increases; (b) and adopt Resolution No. CC-2009-
052. 

 
8. Amending Lawndale Municipal Code  Chapter 17.50, Density Bonus Provisions  

for Residential Units 
Recommendation: that the City Council (a) conduct a public hearing (b) determine that 
Ordinance No. 1175-20 is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act 
(“CEQA”) pursuant to Section 15061(b)(3) of the CEQA Guidelines; and (c) introduce 
and approve the first reading of Ordinance No. 1175-20, an Ordinance Amending the 
Lawndale Municipal Code, Chapter 17.50, regarding density bonus standards for 
affordable residential units to reflect recent changes in state law. 

  



Agenda 
City Council Regular Meeting 
September 21, 2020 
Page 3 
 
 

 

 
H. ADMINISTRATION 

 
9. Establishing Administrative Citation Fees 

Recommendation: that the City Council adopts Resolution No. CC-2009-053,
 Establishing Administrative Citation Fees. 

 
10. Amending Lawndale Municipal Code Sections 8.24.115 and 8.24.200, Providing  

Authority for Recovery of Attorney’s Fees and Imposition of Treble Damages in 
Public Nuisance Abatement Actions 
Recommendation: that the City Council introduce and approve the first reading of 
Ordinance 1176-20, Amending Lawndale Municipal Code Sections 8.24.115 and 
8.24.200, Providing Authority for Recovery of Attorney’s Fees and Imposition of Treble 
Damages in Public Nuisance Abatement Actions. 

 
11. Cancellation of the Annual Halloween Haunt Event 

Recommendation: that the City Council cancel the upcoming Halloween Haunt event 
scheduled for Saturday, October 31, 2020, from 4:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. at the Lawndale 
Civic Center Plaza. 
 

12. Award of Construction Contract to Shawnan for Inglewood Ave. Phase I Street   
Improvement Project 
Recommendation: that the City Council (a) authorize the Director of Finance to transfer 
$46,410 (Prop C Funds) from Phase II (207-310-700.150) to Phase I (207-310-700.151) 
of the Inglewood Avenue Street Improvement Project, if approved by the Program 
Administrator; (b) approve and authorize the Director of Finance to increase 
appropriations from the 2009 TAB Fund in the amount of $215,123 (307-610-700.151) 
for the project totaling $481,468. Increase appropriation another $46,410 in the 2009 
TAB Fund, if the Program Administrator disallows moving Prop C money as outlined in 
recommendation “(a)” above (i.e., $481,468 + $46,410 = $527,878); (c) award a 
construction contract in the amount of $1,177,400.00 to Shawnan for the project with a 
ten percent (10%) contingency of $117,740 if necessary to avoid project delays and 
facilitate timely project completion. 
 

I. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT  
 

J. ITEMS FROM CITY COUNCILMEMBERS 
 

13. Mayor/City Councilmembers Report of Attendance at Meetings and/or Events 
 

K. CLOSED SESSION 
 
14. Conference with Labor Negotiator 

The City Council will conduct a closed session, pursuant to Government Code section 
54957.6, with the City Manager, the City Attorney and the City's Negotiators, regarding 
labor negotiations with Local 1895, Council 36, American Federation of State, County 
and Municipal Employees, AFL-CIO, representing the City's mid-management and 
classified employees. 



Agenda 
City Council Regular Meeting 
September 21, 2020 
Page 4 
 
 

 

 
15. Public Employee Performance Evaluation 

The City Council will hold a closed session, pursuant to Government Code section 
54957(b), to conduct an employee evaluation concerning the City Manager. 
 

L. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The next regularly scheduled meeting of the City Council will be held at 6:30 p.m. on Monday, 
October 5, 2020 in the Lawndale City Hall council chamber, 14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, 
California. 
 

It is the intention of the City of Lawndale to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) in 
all respects.  If, as an attendee or a participant at this meeting, you will need special assistance beyond 
what is normally provided, we will attempt to accommodate you in every reasonable manner.  Please 
contact the City Clerk Department (310) 973-3213 prior to the meeting to inform us of your particular 
needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible.  Please advise us at that time if you will need 
accommodations to attend or participate in meetings on a regular basis. 
 

I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the Agenda 
for the regular meeting of the City Council to be held on September 21, 2020 was posted not less 
than 72 hours prior to the meeting. 

 
 
       _________________________________ 
       Matthew Ceballos, Assistant City Clerk 



1



2























3









4





5





Claims and Demands Paid By Check:

Check Date Beginning Ending Aggregate Total
9/3/2020 200202 200224 24,600.27

9/10/2020 200225 200248 84,226.10

Total Checks 108,826.37

Claims and Demands Paid By Electronic ACH Transfer:

Date Name of Payee Description Amount

Total ACH Payments 0.00

Total Audited Claims and Demands Paid 108,826.37

City of Lawndale
Summary of Audited Claims and Demands

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

Check Number



City of Lawndale

Check Register Report

Check DateCheck Number Status Amount

BANK: 

Vendor Number Vendor Name Check Description

WELLS FARGO BANK N.A 1Page:
 4:14 pmTime:

09/03/2020Date:

Void/Stop Date

WELLS FARGO BANK N.A Checks

95.11PORTABLE RESTROOM RENTALA-THRONE CO., INC2615Printed09/03/2020200202
330.00GM ELECTIONS ADAMERICAN LANGUAGE SERVICES7396Printed09/03/2020200203
15.02LONG DISTANCE SERVICESAT & T0115Printed09/03/2020200204
40.74PHONE CHARGESAT & T - CALNET30372CPrinted09/03/2020200205

11,902.00INFORMATION AND TECH SERVICESBERICOM IT & DESIGN0613Printed09/03/2020200206
90.00CONST & DEMO DEBRIS DEP REFUNDCHARLES JOHNSON ROOFING7478Printed09/03/2020200207

2,305.77INSURANCE PREMIUMSCOLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENTS, INC0190Printed09/03/2020200208
2,739.88DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL0216Printed09/03/2020200209

147.91DENTAL PREMUIMDELTA DENTAL INS0389Printed09/03/2020200210
118.56PHONE CHARGESFRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS6636Printed09/03/2020200211
94.78IRRIGATION REPAIR PARTSGREENLAND SUPPLY INC. 6231Printed09/03/2020200212

380.00ELECTIONS ADSLA OPINION0916Printed09/03/2020200213
84.30VEHICLE EQUIPMENTPEP BOYS0384Printed09/03/2020200214
35.84UNIFORMS-PUBLIC WORKS MAINTENAPRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY6123Printed09/03/2020200215

787.82WORK BOOTS FOR PWD CREWSHOETERIA1071Printed09/03/2020200216
1,714.63CABLE TV SERVICESTIME WARNER CABLE4142Printed09/03/2020200217

470.30CREDIT CARD PAYMENTU.S. BANK 3672-CSDPrinted09/03/2020200218
597.83CREDIT CARD PAYMENTU.S. BANK 3672-MSDPrinted09/03/2020200219
750.38CREDIT CARD PAYMENTU.S. BANK 3672-RSDPrinted09/03/2020200220
87.50ELECTION ADSVIEN DONG DAILY NEWS 7059Printed09/03/2020200221

1,004.98VISION COBRAVISION SERVICE PLAN0479Printed09/03/2020200222
726.00CONST & DEMO DEBRIS DEP REFUNDWEATHERPROOF RFG7320Printed09/03/2020200223
80.92CREDIT MEMOZEP SALES AND SERVICE1843Printed09/03/2020200224

24,600.27Checks Total (excluding void checks):23Total Checks:

24,600.27Bank Total (excluding void checks):23Total Payments:

Grand Total (excluding void checks):Total Payments: 23 24,600.27



City of Lawndale

Check Register Report

Check DateCheck Number Status Amount

BANK: 

Vendor Number Vendor Name Check Description

WELLS FARGO BANK N.A 1Page:
 3:47 pmTime:

09/10/2020Date:

Void/Stop Date

WELLS FARGO BANK N.A Checks

125.33COFFEE-TEA SERVICES - AUG 2020ARAMARK REFRESHMENT SVCS LLC7470Printed09/10/2020200225
344.59SCE COALITION SHARE OF COSTSCOLANTUONO, HIGHSMITH, &7564Printed09/10/2020200226

7,381.50SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT CONSULTH F & H CONSULTANTS, LLC3377Printed09/10/2020200227
3,200.00CONST & DEMO DEBRIS DEP REFUNDGILBERT IRWIN 7647Printed09/10/2020200228

312.15VEHICLE MAINTENANCEJRDTSP LLC7649Printed09/10/2020200229
10.002 MAPSL.A. COUNTY ASSESSOR'S OFFICE0329Printed09/10/2020200230

9,638.00EMPLOYMENT INVESTIGATIVE SVCSLIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE0325Printed09/10/2020200231
94.05EMPLOYEE ASSIST PROGRAMMANAGED HEALTH NETWORK0337Printed09/10/2020200232
50.00PLANNING COMMISSION STIPENDJOHN MARTINEZ 6134Printed09/10/2020200233
50.00PLANNING COMMISSION STIPENDUFFE MOLLER 1050Printed09/10/2020200234

2,142.66LEASE AND USAGE CHARGES-COPIERRICOH USA INC5895Printed09/10/2020200235
50.00PLANNING COMMISSION STIPENDCARLA L ROSE-PRYOR 7241Printed09/10/2020200236

322.46HP COLOR LASERJET PROSHI6379Printed09/10/2020200237
13,549.50PLAN CHECK FEE REFUNDSIM DEVELOPMENT LLC7648Printed09/10/2020200238

50.00PLANNING COMMISSION STIPENDSCOTT SMITH 6680Printed09/10/2020200239
24,588.00DC WATERSHED MANAGEMENT 20-21SO BAY CITIES COUNCIL OF GOVTS0435Printed09/10/2020200240
18,425.71UTILITIES ELECTRICITYSOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON CO.0439Printed09/10/2020200241

430.02UTILITY GAS CHARGESSOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS CO.0440Printed09/10/2020200242
166.67LEGAL SERVICESTELECOM LAW FIRM, P.C.7281Printed09/10/2020200243

1,575.50INSURANCE PREMIUMSTHE STANDARD, UNIT 222002Printed09/10/2020200244
26.35CREDIT CARD PAYMENTU.S. BANK 3672-CDDPrinted09/10/2020200245

172.12CREDIT CARD PAYMENTU.S. BANK 3672-CMDPrinted09/10/2020200246
21.49VISION COBRAVISION SERVICE PLAN0479Printed09/10/2020200247

1,500.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESWILLDAN FINANCIAL SERVICES7409Printed09/10/2020200248

84,226.10Checks Total (excluding void checks):24Total Checks:

84,226.10Bank Total (excluding void checks):24Total Payments:

Grand Total (excluding void checks):Total Payments: 24 84,226.10



MINUTES OF THE 
LAWNDALE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

    September 8, 2020 

A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

Mayor Pullen-Miles called the meeting to order at 6:33 p.m. in the City Hall council chamber,
14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California.

Councilmembers Present:  Mayor Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor Pro Tem Bernadette Suarez,
Councilmember James H. Osborne, Councilmember Pat Kearney, 
Councilmember Daniel Reid  

Other Participants: City Clerk Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Manager Kevin M. 
Chun, Deputy City Attorney Alondra Espinosa, Los Angeles 
County Sheriff's Department Sergeant Sandy Nitz, Community 
Services Director Mike Estes, Assistant to the City 
Manager/Human Resources Director Raylette Felton, Municipal 
Services Director Michael Reyes, Finance Director Marla 
Pendleton, Community Development Director Sean Moore, 
Assistant City Clerk Matthew Ceballos, and Interim Public Works 
Director Kahono Oei. 

B. CEREMONIALS

Mayor Pro Tem Suarez led the flag salute.

C. PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT

Sergeant Sandy Nitz summarized recent law enforcement activities.

D. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

• Mike Don, Board Member of the South Bay Bicycle Coalition, spoke about the safety and
increase of bike ridership and the need for bikeways to prevent accidents.

E. COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL

No comments provided.

F. CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Consideration of Claims Against the City
Recommendation: that the City Council reject the claims filed by Lucia M. Magnifico
and Jonnathan Flores and instruct staff to process the appropriate correspondence to the
claimants.

2. Final Parcel Map No 82885 for the subdivision of property located at 4626 163rd

Street
Recommendation: that the City Council approve Final Parcel Map 82885

6



Minutes-City Council Regular Meeting 
September 8, 2020 
Page 2 
 
 

3. Right-of-Way Dedication for property located at 4626 163rd Street 
Recommendation: that the City Council approve the right-of-way dedication and 
authorize the City Clerk to transmit the documents to the County of Los Angeles Registrar 
Recorder/County Clerk’s office. 

 
4. Administering Agency-State Agreement for State-Funded Projects (Caltrans  

Master Agreement No. 00570S) 
Recommendation: that the City Council adopt Resolution No. CC-2009-047, authorizing  
the Mayor to execute the revised Caltrans Master Agreement No. 00570S. 

 
5. Accounts Payable Register 

Recommendation: that the City Council adopts Resolution No. CC-2009-046, authorizing 
the payment of certain claims and demands in the amount of $490,241.14. 

 
6. Minutes of the Lawndale City Council Special Meeting – August 13, 2020 

Recommendation: that the City Council approve. 
 

7. Minutes of the Lawndale City Council Regular Meeting – August 17, 2020 
Recommendation: that the City Council approve. 
 

8. Minutes of the Lawndale City Council Special Meeting – September 1, 2020 
Recommendation: that the City Council approve. 
 

LAWNDALE PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 
 

9. Annual Report of Redevelopment Bond Payments for Fiscal Year 2019-2020  
Recommendation: that the Directors receive and file the report.  

 
10. Minutes of the Public Financing Authority Annual Meeting – September 3, 2019  

Recommendation: that the Directors approve. 
 

A motion by Councilmember Kearney to approve the consent calendar was seconded by 
Councilmember Reid and carried by a vote of 5-0. 
 

G. ADMINISTRATION 
 
Due to technical difficulties Mayor Pullen-Miles recommend taking the agenda out of order, 
there being no objection, the City Council took item 13 as the first Administration item. 
 
13. Award of Professional Engineering Service agreement to Iteris Inc., for the Local  

Road Safety Plan Study 
Recommendation: that the City Council (a) approve a Professional Engineering Services 
agreement with Iteris, Inc. for a not-to-exceed maximum amount of $79,955 for the Local 
Road Safety Plan Study; (b) authorize the use of UDAG funding for the $8,000 required 
local matching funds; and (c) direct the Director of Finance to adjust the budget as 
indicated in the Fiscal Impact section of the staff report.  

 
Interim Public Works Director Kahono Oei, reported on the proposed award of Professional 
Engineering Service agreement to Iteris Inc., for the Local Road Safety Plan Study. 



Minutes-City Council Regular Meeting 
September 8, 2020 
Page 3 
 
 

 
Councilmember Kearney inquired about the lowest bidder. Interim Public Works Director 
Kahono Oei and City Manager Kevin M. Chun explained the selection process was based on 
professional experience not exclusively the lowest bid. 
 
A motion by Councilmember Kearney to approve a Professional Engineering Services 
agreement with Iteris, Inc. for a not-to-exceed maximum amount of $79,955 for the Local 
Road Safety Plan Study; authorize the use of UDAG funding for the $8,000 required local 
matching funds; and direct the Director of Finance to adjust the budget as indicated in the 
Fiscal Impact section of the staff report was seconded by Mayor Robert Pullen-Miles and 
carried by a vote of 5-0. 
 
11. Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act Funding Allocation 

Recommendation: that the City Council receive and file this report and/or provide further 
direction to staff regarding the City’s CARES Act funding allocations. 
 

Municipal Services Director Michael Reyes, provided a report regarding Coronavirus Aid, 
Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act Funding Allocation. 
 
The Council reached a unanimous consensus to receive and file this report regarding the 
City’s CARES Act funding allocations 

 
12. Purchase of Automated License Plate Reader for use by the Los Angeles Sherriff’s  

Department 
Recommendation: that the City Council approve a $5000 increase in appropriations to 
use the California Law Enforcement Equipment Fund for the initial payment of an 
Automated License Plate Reader to be used for contract Sheriff Department services. 
 

Municipal Services Director Michael Reyes, provided a report regarding Purchase of an 
Automated License Plate Reader for use by the Los Angeles Sherriff’s Department. 

 
Councilmember Osborne inquired if the purchase process is the same as the first plate reader the 
city acquired. Director Reyes and City Manager Kevin M. Chun responded accordingly. 
 
Councilmember Kearney inquired about the funding source for the purchase, Director Reyes 
responded accordingly. 
 
Mayor Pullen-Miles inquired if the purchase would be reimbursed by the Sheriff’s Department 
and ownership of the equipment, City Manager Chun responded that the payment would be made 
through our Sherriff’s contract every year and the hardware would be owned by the City but used 
by the Sheriff. 
 
Mayor Pullen-Miles inquired about civil liberties issues in using an Automated License Plate 
Reader, Director Reyes responded that the issue had been looked into and didn’t feel there were 
any civil liberty issues. 
 

  



Minutes-City Council Regular Meeting 
September 8, 2020 
Page 4 
 
 

A motion by Councilmember Osborne to approve a $5000 increase in appropriations to use 
the California Law Enforcement Equipment Fund for the initial payment of an Automated 
License Plate Reader to be used for contract Sheriff Department services was seconded by 
Councilmember Kearny and carried by a vote of 5-0. 

 
14. Opposing County of Los Angeles Charter Amendment, Measure J  

Recommendation: that the City Council approve Resolution No. CC-2009-048 opposing 
County of Los Angeles Charter Amendment, Measure J.  

 
City Manager Kevin M. Chun reported on the proposed resolution opposing County of Los 
Angeles Charter Amendment, Measure J. 
 
Councilmember Osborne expressed his support in the Resolution opposing Measure J.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Suarez expressed her support in the Resolution opposing Measure J. 
 
A motion by Councilmember Kearney to approve Resolution No. CC-2009-048 opposing 
County of Los Angeles Charter Amendment, Measure J was seconded by Councilmember 
Osborne and carried by a vote of 5-0. 
 

 CITY MANAGER'S REPORT 
 
No report provided. 
 

H. ITEMS FROM CITY COUNCILMEMBERS 
 

15. Mayor/City Councilmembers Report of Attendance at Meetings and/or Events 
 
Councilmember Osborne had nothing to report. 
 
Councilmember Reid announced his gratitude for the Memorial Day Weekend and he attended 
the City Council Special meeting. 
 
Council Kearney inquired on the timeline of opening of City Hall and relocating Community 
Services Department to save on energy costs.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Suarez had nothing to report.  
 
Mayor Robert Pullen-Miles attended the regular meeting of Los Angeles County Sanitation 
District. 
 

I. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to conduct, the Mayor adjourned the meeting at 7:14 p.m. 

 
 
 
 



Minutes-City Council Regular Meeting 
September 8, 2020 
Page 5 
 
 
       _________________________________ 
       Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Clerk 
 
Approved: 9/21/2020 
 

 



7























8













































































9









10











11





12

























13



14



15


	20-09-21 reg.agn
	1. Reading of Ord
	2. Biennial Review Amendment
	3. Youth Advisory Term
	4. Fee Disclosure
	5. Warrants
	Warrant Summary - 2020.09.21
	20.09.21

	Check Register - 2020.09.03
	Check Register - 2020.09.10

	6. 20-09-08 reg.min
	7. Animal Licensing Fee
	8. Density Bonus
	9. Admin Citation Fees
	10. Public Nuisance Abatement
	11. Halloween Haunt
	12. Construction Contract Award to Shawnan
	13. Councilmember Attendance
	14. Closed Session Labor Negotiator
	15. Closed Session Evaluation

	Button1: 


